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Emily Porter

Subject: FW: Lotmead

 

From: Emma Geater <Emma.Geater@cpplc.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 2:06 PM 
To: Kimberly Corps <KCorps@swindon.gov.uk> 
Cc: Darren Dancey <Darren.Dancey@cpplc.com> 
Subject: Lotmead  
 
Hi Kimberley 
  
Thanks again for the meeting on Tuesday, it was so nice to meet everyone and finally make some progress. Face to 
face meetings are definitely more productive and we would like to try and keep this going, is Peter Eggleton able to 
join us in person as it would also be good to meet with him and build a rapport ?  
  
I  know Janet has raised the PPA with my colleague and I am more than happy to relook at the structure of the 
meetings in order to ensure we make the best use of everyones time, I will pick that up with Janet. Also I just want to 
let you know that we are going to stand Turleys down as planning agent and my colleague Emma will be managing 
the project from now on with me. We will have Turleys in the background providing planning advice but all 
communication with officers will be via Emma Gillespie with a view to helping your officers and streamlining 
discussions. I can also discuss that with Janet.  
  
One key point we have been checking is the abnormal costs within the outline viability. Janet advised us all in the 
meeting that the viability includes all the costs for the LLFA preferred drainage strategy and we want to make sure we 
are comparing apples and apples. We have reviewed and we do not believe that this statement is correct. A summary 
of why is outlined below.   
  
The viability appraisal prepared by RLB on behalf of Ainscough included the following costs, which did allow for seven 
large ponds on site, which also isn’t reflective of what Richard is now expecting:  
  
  

 



2

 
  

 
  

 
  
We noticed that levels were specifically excluded from the costs (please see extract below from cost report)  
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However we note that an additional £300k was added to the road infrastructure to deal with levels, see below: 
  

 
  
On the basis of all of the above we do not believe the site level increases (even the reduced ones) required by the 
LLFA strategy have been accounted for in the viability. We have made provision in our viability of the monies above 
but we have not made allowances for the LLFA strategies we are now discussing with you. Just so you have a feel for 
it the figures for land raising are likely to be the following: 
  

 3 metres plus (worse case which we have all agreed is unlikely) – £31.2 million (includes piling, land moving, 
soil import etc) 

 2-3 metres - £15 million (includes piling, land moving, soil import etc) 
 1-2 metres - £ 5 million ( potentially able to use standard foundations but extra deep with land moving and soil 

import) 
  
This doesn’t change our commitment to trying to work with you and the LLFA to get to a solution, we just want to be 
transparent that we aren’t trying to achieve any betterment or mislead you , we are in fact going to be at a loss due to 
the LLFA requirements.   
  
We were really pleased at the progress we made on Tuesday and remain hopeful that we can get to a solution soon 
that suits everyone and can get us on site. 
  
One other thing I wanted to raise is that due to the delay in agreeing on the drainage strategy we are now behind 
programme, so in order to give us more time on Phase 1 RM we thought it might be worth submitting an infrastructure 
application for phase 1 in tandem to the RM. The plans will be identical it just might allow you the ability to approve 
just the road quicker and allow the RM more time to focus on design matters? I think Emma raised this with Janet and 
the answer was no but I am just trying to find ways to get the SCR etc moving once we have agreed the make up of it. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
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Many thanks 
Emma  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


